CHIARA MARIANNE ZAMORA MENDOZA

Email: chiarazamoram@gmail.com GitHub: https://github.com/ChiaraZamoraM

Political scientist with experience in the use of information technologies and data science for government and public policies and an interest in gender issues, sustainable development and social inclusion. English and French language proficiency.

EDUCATION

08/2021 to date Diploma of Specialization in Data Science for Social Sciences and Public Management

Half scholarship

Pontifical Catholic University of Peru

03/2016 to 07/2021 Bs. Political Science and Government

Ranked tenth in Social Sciences 2021-1 (10/142)

Top 6 percentile in the history students of Social Sciences

Pontifical Catholic University of Peru (PUCP)

02/2020 to 07/2020 Undergraduate Exchange Program- Faculty of Philosophy

Full scholarship from the Ministry of Education of the Czech Republic

Univerzita Hradec Králové (Czech Republic)

WORK EXPERIENCE

01/2022 to date INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL ANALYTICS AND STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE- PULSE PUCP

Research Associate

11/2020 to date ANNUAL COMPETITION OF RESEARCH PROJECTS- PUCP

Research Project "State, democratizations and democracy at the subnational level"

Quantitative Research Assistant

04/2021 to 12/2021 INSTITUTE OF SOCIAL ANALYTICS AND STRATEGIC INTELLIGENCE- PULSE PUCP

Intern

10/2020 to 04/2021 SCHOOL OF PUBLIC MANAGEMENT- UNIVERSITY OF PACIFICO

Public Policy Observatory- Research Assistant

12/2019 to 02/2020 NATIONAL JURY OF ELECTIONS

National Directorate of Education and Civic Education-Research Assistant

01/2019 to 12/2019 SCHOOL OF GOVERNMENT AND PUBLIC POLICY- PUCP

Intern

April 2019 Research Assistant- Data collection.

Denisse Rodríguez, Ph.D. (c)

Teaching Assistance

05/2021- 01/2022 The National University of San Marcos

Quantitative Methodology Course-Political Science and Government

Political Analysis Course 1- Political Science and Government

03/2019- 12/2019 **PUCP**

Statistics for Political Analysis 2- Political Science and Government

Statistics for the public sector- Master in Government and Public Policy

August 2019 PUCP

Workshop on Statistical Tools for Socio-Political Analysis

PUBLICATIONS

Sant'Anna A., Durant A. L. D., Zamora C., Sánchez L., & Velasco H. (2020). ANÁLISE DA ADESÃO À PLATAFORMA DE INTEROPERABILIDADE DO ESTADO NO MUNICÍPIO DE LIMA, PERÚ. Revista ADMPG, 10, 1-12. Retrieved from https://www.revistas2.uepg.br/index.php/admpg/article/view/15066

LECTURES

October 2020 POLITAI CIVIL ASSOCIATION

Workshop Applied Statistics in R

OTHER

July 2017 NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF STATISTICS AND INFORMATICS

National Census 2017- Census taker

SKILLS

Languages

SPANISH Native Language.

ENGLISH Writing and conversation: Advanced.

• CAE. Advanced International English Language Examination.

FRENCH Writing and Conversation: Intermediate

• DELF B1. International basic French language examination.

Statistical analysis and visualization software: SPSS, Stata, Flourish, Datawrapper

Programming language: Python, R

Survey Platforms: SurveyMonkey, Typeform

Other software: MS Office Professional (Word, Excel, Power Point, Access) and GSuite equivalents.

COURSES AND SEMINARS

01/2021 to 02/2021 Training course on Machine Learning for Social Sciences

Full scholarship

PUCP

February 2019 Specialization workshop Machine Learning for applied Data Science

Specialization workshop Statistics for Data Science with R and Python

Ricardo Palma's University

February 2019 Applied social research workshop using Stata

PUCP